

# Ryan Primeaux

817.205.9239

Contact@ryanprimeaux.com

www.ryanprimeaux.com

## SUMMARY:

---

Proficient in multiple languages including HTML5, CSS3, SASS, PHP, Actionscript, Javascript and Bootstrap. Experienced in Cinema 4D, Adobe Photoshop, Flash, Illustrator, InDesign, and multiple CMS platforms. Persistent team-worker with wide variety of professional client experience.

## EXPERIENCE:

---

### **Los Angeles Lakers**

Web Developer • July 2014 – Present

- Development of microsites and maintenance of Lakers website

### **Iron Marketing LLC**

Owner • March 2014 – Present

- Branding and Marketing for small businesses and startups

### **Gatorworks**

Web developer • May 2013 – February 2014

- Maintenance and website development with many clients

### **LSU Publications**

Print and web designer • August 2012 – May 2013

- Designed multiple websites and advertisements for LSU sports teams

### **PixelDash Studios**

Game development intern • November 2011 – March 2012

- Web design and mobile game development

## EDUCATION:

---

**LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY, BATON ROUGE, LA – B.S. IN SPORT ADMINISTRATION**

2009 – 2014